Document 7

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 9:47 AM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: RE: QB14-000033 (SBM - CPI) Carbon Tax Repeal Price Impacts (2) (2).docx
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: QB14-000033 (SBM - CPI) Carbon Tax Repeal Price Impacts Updated for Dec1....docx

Hi Section 22

Please find an updated version of the QTB attached. Apologies for the delay in getting this to you.

Cheers,

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 4:11 PM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: RF: QB14-000033 (SBM - CPI) Carbon Tax Repeal Price Impacts (2) (2).docx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section
when you have something further to send through can you send it toSection 22 as well?

Thanks,
Section 22

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 1:49 PM
To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22 '
Subject: QB14-000033 (SBM - CPI) Carbon Tax Repeal Price Impacts (2) (2).docx [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22 — could you please check and update this, and send it back to Section 22 ? I've updated everything
except for the state-by-state reduction in electricity and gas prices.

| think it is worth including what happened to electricity pri'ces in the September quarter, but maybe given gas prices
rose in September then fell in December, it isn’t worth giving a state by state breakdown on these ~ what do you

think?
The other option would be to give the breakdown based on change between June and December.

Section 22









